
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  Neil Jensen, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:   Bill’s Blacktopping Quote Approval 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 6, 2023 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Public Works will be working on a few small blacktopping projects for the summer.  In your 
packet are 4 quotes from Bill’s Blacktopping to pave the parking lot of the old Lee Chevrolet 
building.  The trail that runs past the swimming pool and 2 alley projects.  This will take care of 
the line item we use for this purpose.   
 
The projects will be reviewed by the Public Works Commission on June 1, 2023.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please approve the 4 projects as attached in your packet (swimming pool trail, Lee Chevrolet 
Patch and 2 alleys) as quoted by Bill’s Blacktopping at approximately $24,070.00 pending 
recommendation by the Public Works Commission. 
 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 

Please make a motion to approve the 4 projects as attached in your packet (swimming pool 
trail, Lee Chevrolet Patch and 2 alleys) as quoted by Bill’s Blacktopping at approximately 
$24,070.00. 
 


















